

JOHN E. EXAMPLE

jexample@gmail.com | www.bju.meritpages.com/John-Example
462 Main Street, Denver, CO 80202 | Cell (303) 242-5555

CHRISTIAN SCHOOL TEACHER

- Graduating Math Education major committed to developing students' academic and spiritual growth
- Over 100 hours of classroom experience, from planning to assessment
- Flexible, able to teach mathematics, biology, and music, as well as coach sports

EDUCATION

BS in Mathematics Education with a minor in Biology May 2014
Bob Jones University, Greenville, SC GPA: 3.34

- University Educators Association—Vice President

Praxis II Examination for SC Teacher Certification Passed, Fall 2013

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Student Teaching – Algebra I, Algebra II Honors Fall 2013
J. L. Mann High School, Greenville, SC Grade Earned: A

- Entrusted with care of four 30-student sections
- Conducted every phase of teaching cycle from planning to reporting
- Participated in all faculty responsibilities including meetings with administration and parents

Teaching Practicum – Geometry, Algebra I CP Spring 2013
Wade Hampton High School, Greenville, SC

- Assisted teacher with classroom procedures and record-keeping
- Planned, taught, and assessed 3 lessons

Teacher's Aide & Tutor – 11th & 12th Grade Mathematics Fall 2012
Bob Jones Academy, Greenville, SC

- Assisted the teacher and tutored students who were struggling

Sunday School Teacher – Junior High Boys Fall 2011-Spring 2012
Trinity Baptist Church, Gaffney, SC

- Prepared and taught lessons each week

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

Cashier – Bob Jones University Campus Store, Greenville, SC 2012-Present

- Operated cash register and assisted customers with purchases

Counselor – Grand View Camp, Eagar, AZ Summers 2012, 2013

- Supervised and instructed campers ranging in age from 7-18

Customer Service – McDonalds Restaurant, Denver, CO Summer 2011

- Supervised 5-10 employees on each shift
- Processed cash drawers containing \$3000-\$5000 at the end of each evening shift

ACTIVITIES

Who's Who Among Students in American Universities and Colleges

Residence Hall leadership position

President and Secretary—Sigma Alpha Chi literary society

Chorus—*Il Trovatore* opera

Pianist—Weekly nursing home outreach ministry

Comment [WU1]: Seniors should use a permanent, professional email address so employers can contact them after graduation.

Comment [WU2]: Links to online portfolios or professional networking profiles should be listed at the top of the resume with the contact information. Be sure to include your LinkedIn and Merit page URLs.

Comment [WU3]: This profile section uses the job title as a section heading. Since the heading does not include the name of a particular school, this resume could be used to apply to several different Christian schools.

Comment [WU4]: This resume targets a quality valuable to the position, even if not for a specific school.

Comment [WU5]: Highlight memberships related to your major or career goal by including them in your Education section.

Comment [WU6]: Include any experience that relates to your employment goal, including paid positions, volunteer work, internships, or coursework.

Comment [WU7]: If you earned an A in your program's internship or on a course project that you include in a Related Experience section.

Comment [WU8]: Start each descriptive phrase with a strong action verb. Use simple present tense for current positions and simple past tense for former work.

Comment [WU9]: Honors and activities that are listed should represent collegiate-level accomplishments.